INDETERMINATE SENTENCE REVIEW BOARD BOARD MEETING SUMMARY MINUTES

Friday, May 23, 2025

A regular meeting of the Indeterminate Sentence Review Board was held in the ISRB Office Building located at 637 Woodland Square Loop SE, Lacey, WA 98504, commencing at 9:00 a.m.

Present were:

Board Members: Kecia Rongen Corey McNally Jill Getty

Not Present:
Jeff Patnode, Board Member
Meghan Kelly-Stallings, Board Member
Leah Landon, Executive Director
Rebecca Torrence, Executive Assistant

A. To the Table Case – Members had a full Board discussion of this ISRB case.

LT JUVBRD

- BOONE, Stephen
- DOC #889089
- Purpose: Full Board Discussion
- Date: May 23, 2025
- List of Documents Reviewed
 - ISRB File
- An updated prosecutor recommendation was received. The Prosecutor was not in support of release.
- Stephen Boone was seen for a Release Hearing on May 13, 2025 at the Stafford Creek Corrections Center.

Summary Discussion

Corey McNally presented the case to the full Board.

• Stephen Boone is being seen by the Board for his convictions of Murder in the First Degree; five counts of Robbery; one count of Attempted Kidnapping

in the First Degree; and one count of Kidnapping in the First Degree in Pierce County Cause 04-1-03028-7.

Over the course of several days, Mr. Boone and a co-defendant committed several robberies while using a handgun with the final robbery resulting in the murder of an unknown male. He was 16 years of age at the time of the crime and is currently 37 years of age.

Previous Criminal History:

Mr. Boone has three Obstruction convictions; a Forgery charge; as well as Unlawful Possession of a Firearm. His criminal history began in 2001.

Risk assessments show him to be a moderate risk to re-offend.

Mr. Boone's infraction history during his incarceration started off a bit challenging, however, in the past five years, Mr. Boone's infraction history has greatly improved as his last serious infraction was in 2020.

Mr. Boone completed the following programs: Substance Use Disorder IDT 6-13-24, Recovery Workshop 2024, Redemption 2017, Redemption Facilitator 2017 and 2018; Roots of Success 2019, HVAC Program Certificate 2020, AA Degree from Walla Walla Community College 2023 (Business), Graphic Design certification 2017, Stress and Anger Management, Teachers Aide HVAC program (2020-2024), numerous educational classes.

Mr. Boone has family support from his brother, sister and aunt. He intends on renting housing from his brother in Tacoma.

Decision:

The panel recommends Mr. Boone release to the community.

Reasons:

- Mr. Boone completed the following programs: Substance Use
 Disorder IDT 6-13-24, Recovery Workshop 2024, Redemption 2017,
 Redemption Facilitator 2017 and 2018; Roots of Success 2019, HVAC
 Program Certificate 2020, AA Degree from Walla Walla Community
 College 2023 (Business), Graphic Design certification 2017, Stress and
 Anger Management, Teachers Aide HVAC program (2020-2024),
 numerous educational classes.
- Protective factors Support/reentry services provided by the Seattle Clemency Project and STAR program.
- The HCR-20v3 indicates Mr. Boone appears to have desisted, reduced and/or addressed his historical risk factors for violent reoffending.

- Further, it is noted he does not have problems with service plans, treatment/supervision response or stress and coping.
- Dr. Robtoy in her 2024 psychological evaluation concluded Mr. Boone demonstrated evidence of maturation, is a moderate risk of future violence and is a reasonable candidate to be transitioned to the community.
- He has developed verified job skills in HVAC and an education to further support himself.
- He has 22 positive behavioral observations and 25 negative. The
 majority of negative behavioral observations occurred prior to 2020
 and the majority of the positive behavioral observations occurred
 after 2020 indicating a clear positive change in his behavior.
- He has insight into his behavior leading up to the index offense(s).

• Recommendations:

- Strong controls around alcohol use
- Strong controls around drug use
- Internet Monitoring
- Electronic Monitoring
- Controls around relationships

Next Action:

• Submit an Offender Release Plan (ORP) for consideration.

Vote:

Jeff Patnode Not Available

Kecia Rongen Agree with recommendation
Corey McNally Agree with recommendation
Jill Getty Agree with recommendation

Meghan Kelly-Stallings Not Available